From: noreplycrm <noreply.crm@sepa.org.uk>

Sent: 22 October 2021 09:28
To: KENNETH OLIVER
Subject: waste carrier/broker - SEPA registration
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Dear KENNETH QLIVER

Successful Registration

This email confirms that you have been successfully registered as a waste carrier and/or broker of controlled
waste by SEPA.

Your registration number is WCR/R/1140562
Your receipt number is 01-WCR-7808285601
Your registration, and a summary of the answers you provided, is below.

If you have any queries, please contact us at registry@sepa.org.uk, , quoting your registration number.

SEPA Permitting Service
How you answered the questions

Where is your business based? Scotland
What type of business are you? Ltd Company
Do you only deal with waste from animal by No

products, agriculture or mines and quarries?

Do you only carry waste that you produce? No

Do you carry your customers waste yourself We carry it
or arrange for someone else to do it?

Business details you gave us

Compani__r_ég_istra_tiqn_ numbey 'SCl 15642 _
Registered company name and OLIVERS TRANSPORT LIMITED
address



_ Hassington ﬁdad Eccles Kelso TDS 7QS
Trading name B _ OLIVERS TRANSPORT LIMITED

Business address ‘WEassington Road Eccles Kelso Kelso TD5 7QS S

Further details you gave us

Contact name  KENNETH OLIVER
Contact Ell}@,ii&dd,féé__ o _i_(_anquiries@o]ivers—]td.cdﬁlw o
—C:)Hﬁi:eictﬂtelephoﬁé 'numpg{u S _M _:Owl—890 840547 B -
~ Youdeclared that there are no unspent
_convictions relating to this application.

Unspent prescribed convictions

Scattish Enviranment
Protection Agency
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CONFIRMATION OF REGISTRATION AS A CARRIER AND/OR BROKER OF CONTROLLED WASTE

Scottish Environment Protection Agency
Strathallan House

Castle Business Park

Stirling

FK9 4TZ

Email: registry@sepa.org.uk

The following information is hereby certified by the Scottish Environment Protection Agency to be information
which at the date of this certificate is entered in its register of carriers and/or brokers of controlied waste.

Registration number WCR/R/1140562

Registered activity Carrier of controlled waste

Registered Person ) OLIVERS TRANSPORT LIMITED
Bfus-iness trading name OLIVERS TRANSPORT LIMITED
Principal place of busingss Hassi—ngton Road Eccl{es Kelso TD5 7Q8
Date of registr#tiqp __ 22 Octobér 2021 ) '

Date of expiration* 22 October 2024

Authorised to sign on behalf of SEPA:

NOTES



You can check whether there has been any change in the information contained in this certificate by
contacting SEPA.

*Registration will expire on this date unless
{a} it is revoked before expiry;
(b) The Registered person requests the removal of their name from the register at an earlier time;

(c) an application for renewal is made within the six months ending on the expiry date and the application is
still outstanding, or is the subject of an appeal on that date;

{d) in the case of a registered partnership, if any of the partners ceases to be registered or if anyone who is
not registered becomes a partner.

The mformation contained in this email is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the named
addressee. Access, copying or re-use of the information in it by any other is not authorised. If you are not the
intended recipient please notify us immediately by return email to postmaster@sepa.org.uk. SEPA registered
office: Strathallan House, Castle Business Park, Stirling, FK9 4TZ. Under the Regulation of Investigatory
Powers Act 2000, the email system at SEPA may be subject to monitoring from time to time




